
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Administration Conference Room 

Agenda 

08/01/2023 

9:00 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom O'Donnell and 
Richard Edwards 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (07/18/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

(1) Old Business:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000116 919 VIREO DRIVE Extension Request Install                  Endeavor Construction 

new Jacobsen Home with 
additions & new concrete 

New Business: 
(20) Consent Items:

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000420 883 CASHEW CIRCLE Install Hardie Panel fiber cement RC INVESTMENTS 2016 LLC 

primed stucco vertical skirting 
ARC23-000423 903 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Install inflatable hot tub w/cover HOPKINS, DANA 

in fenced in backyard 
ARC23-000425 1294 WATERWAY DRIVE Replace windows, repair siding, 

skirting, soffit, gutters 
Paul Harmon 

ARC23-000426 1030 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC23-000427 1390 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC23-000428 1012 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Janney Restoration Services 
ARC23-000430 331 AVOCADO DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC23-000431 884 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000432 907 THRUSH CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC23-000433 733 HYACINTH CIRCLE Construct 11' x 5' concrete slab 

to anchor a 36 sq. ft. shed 
behind existing utility room 

BANKS, HARTER & ADELINA 

ARC23-000434 619 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - Membrane Comfort Cover Systems 
ARC23-000435 728 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - Membrane Comfort Cover Systems 
ARC23-000437 884 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000438 565 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000439 417 LOQUAT DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000440 939 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 



ARC23-000441 825 LYCHEE DRIVE Construct 3' walkway around the CARRY-ON CONCRETE 
left side to rear of the home 

ARC23-000442 833 THRUSH CIRCLE Repair storm damaged carport Endeavor Construction 
ARC23-000443    429 MARLIN CIRCLE Construct access ramp *to be         DOLAN, JOHN CHARLES 

removed when no longer needed 
ARC23-000446     831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Remove & replace 6' x 8'           Ruben Jacob 

concrete pad 
(8) Other applications for review:

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000419 1295 WATERWAY DRIVE Install AC/Heat split unit on            Greg Givens 

porch, condenser unit on  
concrete pad 

ARC23-000421 442 MARLIN CIRCLE Construct 12' x 24' carport on         Rector, Jimmy  
right side of property 

ARC23-000422 1111 INDIGO DRIVE Construct 11' x 19' screen room      Endeavor Construction 
under existing carport - leaving  
11' x 20' unobstructed carport 

ARC23-000424 818 SAPODILLA DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install         Florida Value Homes 
new 24' x 44' home with 11' x 
34' carport, 11' x 10' utility shed, 
concrete steps & new driveway, 
and stucco skirting 

ARC23-000429 718 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Demo - home, carport, utility   Kinney, Keith & Valerie 
room 

ARC23-000436 299 PAPAYA CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a Florida Value Homes  
new Homes of Merit 28' x 44'  
home, 12' x13.5' utility shed, 18' 
x 12' carport, 12' x 16' screen porch,  
concrete steps & driveway, stucco  
skirting 

ARC23-000444 1068 WATERWAY DRIVE Install a 4' pool in the rear of the   Above the Rest Pools 
home with a guarded fence 
around pool top 

ARC23-000445 883 CASHEW CIRCLE Construct 12' x 28' carport, 6' x         ARJK Enterprises  
8' utility room & patio area to the 
front of the home 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 15, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., Administration 
Conference Room. 

Discussion: 

Adjournment: 

  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 



Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person 
desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. 
ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR 
Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Minutes 

07/18/2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 
Call to Order:  9:00 am 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chair Gary Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Present: Chair Gary Gresko, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis, and Alternate Richard Edwards  
Excused:  Vice Chair Paul Voit and Alternate Tom O'Donnell. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes of 07/04/2023 approved as presented.  
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo, DOR Inspector 
Mary Barry, and Representative Jayson Oneschuk 

 
Old Business:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000209 311 KIWI DRIVE Resubmittal - NEW HOME 

PACKAGE - 26.8' X 
44' home, 13.4' x 10' porch, 
garage, concrete steps, stucco 
skirting 

BIG DADDY'S MOBILE HOME SET UP 

ARC23-000081 437 PLOVER DRIVE Extension Request Endeavor Construction 
New Home Package Install new 
Jacobsen home 26' 8" x 52', 
concrete double driveway 20' 
wide, covered patio 8' x 34', 
utility room 8' x 11', stucco 
skirting, concrete steps 

ARC23-000066 1181 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Request 
NEW HOME PACKAGE - install 
new home with additions per 
print 

Endeavor Construction 

ARC23-000087 882 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Extension Request Island Harbor Custom Builders 
Replace all siding 

New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000386 208 SWORDFISH COURT Re-Roof - Metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000387 444 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Repair metal roof Coburn Roofing 
ARC23-000388 927 SEQUOIA STREET Install a set of pre cast 

concrete steps to rear of the 
home 

Treasure Coast Stucco 

ARC23-000390  1105 NAVAJO DRIVE  Re-Roof - shingles  Coburn Roofing 
ARC23-000391 440 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000393 701 SILVERTHORN COURT Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000394 1435 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000395 1072 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Janney Restoration Services 
ARC23-000396 1447 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal AMS, Inc. 
ARC23-000397 600 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC23-000398 1112 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal The Roof Genie 
ARC23-000399 602 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal CARTER, CHRIS & LESLIE 
ARC23-000400 730 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Scozzari Roof Services 
ARC23-000407 322 LOQUAT DRIVE Install glass windows into 

existing screen room. 
Palm Bay Alum 

ARC23-000408 805 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Construct 12' x 14' raised 
concrete pad w/10' x 14' slab 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC23-000410 809 LYCHEE DRIVE Construct 3' x 57' walkway on A Rated Concrete 
  right side of home  

ARC23-000412 859 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Sapp, Diane 
ARC23-000413 859 LAUREL CIRCLE Remove & replace windows 

& vinyl siding 
Sapp, Diane 

ARC23-000414 1211 CHIPEWA DRIVE Construct 10' x 12' concrete James Gibson 
 

ARC23-000415 
 

602 MARLIN CIRCLE 
slab in rear of home 
Install 126' of 4' chain link 

 
Palm Bay Fence 

  fence w/ (1) 5' gate on the 
right side of property 

 

ARC23-000416 708 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000417 717 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Endeavor Construction 
ARC23-000418 738 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Florida High & Dry Roofing 

 
 

Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000389 1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Replace aluminum roof on Endeavor Construction 

  Carport, shed, & walkway due  
  To hail damage  

Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000392 428 PAPAYA CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence along Carries Fence 

  left side to rear of the home 
with (1) 5' gate 

 

 Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000401 1112 TEQUESTA DRIVE Extend backyard 4' vinyl picket AAA QUALTIY FENCE 

  fence with (1) gate  
 Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
  
ARC23-000402 911 HAWTHORN CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install FLORIDA VALUE HOMES 

  a new 24' x 52' Merit home,  

11' x 34' carport, 11' x 18' utility 
shed, concrete steps & driveway, 
stucco skirting 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000403 402 RAVEN DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install M&M MOBILE HOME MOVERS 

new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' 
x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4' 
utility room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete 
steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway 

Motion to deny due to design and materials by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 1, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., Administration 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  Committee discussed metal carports vs aluminum and wooden ones.  

 
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:26 am. 

 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARC23-000404 526 ROYAL TERN DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE – Install M&M MOBILE HOME MOVERS 
new 28' x 44' Trumh home, 12' 
x 18' galvanized carport, 12' x 4' 
utility room, A/C, (2) sets of concrete 
steps, 13' x 15 concrete driveway 

  Tabled by Tom Nelson for additional drawings, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  

ARC23-000405 1204 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Convert existing carport into a Barefoot Services, Inc 
garage 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC23-000406 311 AVOCADO DRIVE Rebuild storm damaged screen Endeavor Construction 
room 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC23-000409 855 TAMARIND CIRCLE Extend driveway to 16.6' with A Rated Concrete 
concrete 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC23-000411 946 WATERWAY DRIVE Rebuild existing enclosed Barefoot Services, Inc 
porch, existing roof to remain 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as 
the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act 
and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOPKINS, DANA Acct#: 0743

Address: 903 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 103

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install inflatable hot tub w/cover in fenced in backyard

Contractor/Builder:  HOPKINS, DANA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED:  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED:   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000423
   FILE: #23-001685

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WARD, WARREN TRUSTEE Acct#: 2314

Address: 1294 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace windows, repair siding, skir�ng, soffit, gu�ers

Contractor/Builder: Paul Harmon 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 11/29/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000425
   FILE: #23-001747

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FORTUNE, CHRISTOPHER SHAWN Acct#: 1674

Address: 1030 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 50

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000426
   FILE: #23-001749

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BITTER, WARREN T Acct#: 2207

Address: 1390 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 42 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000427
   FILE: #23-001750

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PARADIS, DIANE H Acct#: 0767

Address: 1012 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 70

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Janney Restora�on Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000428
   FILE: #23-001751

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MONTAVON, SUSAN Acct#: 3090

Address: 331 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 25 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000430
   FILE: #23-001753

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STOVER, ROBERT A Acct#: 0443

Address: 884 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 109 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000431
   FILE: #23-001754

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JINKINSON, PAUL Acct#: 0435

Address: 907 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 135 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000432
   FILE: #23-001755

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BANKS, HARTER & ADELINA Acct#: 2443

Address: 733 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 11' x 5' concrete slab to anchor a 36 sq. �. shed behind exis�ng u�lity room

Contractor/Builder:  BANKS, HARTER & ADELINA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000433
   FILE: #23-001756

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FOOTE, ARTHUR H Acct#: 3600

Address: 619 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 77 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Membrane

Contractor/Builder: Comfort Cover Systems 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000434
   FILE: #23-001758

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TIERNEY, JAMES C Acct#: 3998

Address: 728 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Membrane

Contractor/Builder: Comfort Cover Systems 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000435
   FILE: #23-001759

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STOVER, ROBERT A Acct#: 0443

Address: 884 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 109 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000437
   FILE: #23-001777

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REMINGTON, CURTIS A Acct#: 2594

Address: 565 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000438
   FILE: #23-001778

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PATEL, KAMELSH K Acct#: 3194

Address: 417 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 32 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000439
   FILE: #23-001779

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: NADDRA KRISTINA Acct#: 4811

Address: 939 WREN CIRCLE Block: 136 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000440
   FILE: #23-001789

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VIVIAN, EARL R,JR Acct#: 3142

Address: 825 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 20 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 3' walkway around the le� side to rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: CARRY-ON CONCRETE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000441
   FILE: #23-001790

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DIONNE, FRANCES M Acct#: 0463

Address: 833 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair storm damaged carport

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000442
   FILE: #23-001791

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOLAN, JOHN CHARLES Acct#: 2007

Address: 429 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct access ramp *to be removed when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder:  DOLAN, JOHN CHARLES

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000443
   FILE: #23-001792

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KILE, WILLIAM & LORI Acct#: 1364

Address: 1295 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 143 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install AC/Heat split unit on porch, condenser unit on concrete pad

Contractor/Builder: Greg Givens 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000419
   FILE: #23-001681

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RECTOR, JIMMY Acct#: 1934

Address: 442 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 1 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 12' x 24' carport on right side of property

Contractor/Builder:  RECTOR, JIMMY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000421
   FILE: #23-001683

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STONE, STEPHEN Acct#: 0467

Address: 1111 INDIGO DRIVE Block: 112 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 11' x 19' screen room under exis�ng carport - leaving 11' x 20' unobstructed carport

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000422
   FILE: #23-001684

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MAKO INVESTMENTS, LLC Acct#: 4779

Address: 818 SAPODILLA DRIVE Block:  Lot: 

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new 24' x 44' home with 11' x 34' carport, 11' x 10' u�lity shed,
concrete steps & new driveway, and stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: FLORIDA VALUE HOMES 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000424
   FILE: #23-001686

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KINNEY, KEITH EDWARD & VALERIE A Acct#: 0549

Address: 718 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 38

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Demo - home, carport, u�lity room

Contractor/Builder:  KINNEY, KEITH EDWARD & VALERIE A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000429
   FILE: #23-001752

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LUKE, THOMAS MICHAEL Acct#: 4908

Address: 299 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 26 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a new Homes of Merit 28' x 44' home, 12' x13.5' u�lity shed, 18'
x 12' carport, 12' x 16' screen porch, concrete steps & driveway, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: FLORIDA VALUE HOMES 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000436
   FILE: #23-001770

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ZITO, THERESA Acct#: 1492

Address: 1068 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 4' pool in the rear of the home with a guarded fence around pool top

Contractor/Builder: Above the Rest Pools 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000444
   FILE: #23-001793

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RC INVESTMENTS 2016 LLC Acct#: 1066

Address: 883 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 83

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 12' x 28' carport, 6' x 8' u�lity room & pa�o area to the front of the home

Contractor/Builder: ARJK Enterprises 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/01/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/29/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000445
   FILE: #23-001794

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	8.01.2023 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Agenda 08/01/2023
	(1) Old Business:
	New Business:

	07.18.2023 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes
	07/18/2023
	Old Business:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.
	New Business:




